

IN 3E

No. 238

PETITIONER,

E. A. Sanborn et al

Petition filed January 4 1904

Viewers appointed Feb. 1st 1904

Report filed May 2 1904

Date of hearing July 1, 1904
June 8th 2-P.m. 1904

Report approved 190

Order of survey 190

Surveyor's Report filed 190

Declared County Road 190

Rejected

See Book 9 Commissioners' Proceedings,
pages 428, 445, 456, 467.

Recorded, Road Book, pages

A. A. Murray County Clerk

THE REPUBLICAN, BOZEMAN, MONT.

Stayed over until July 1st 1904.

P E T I T I O N .

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners,
Bozeman, Montana.

Gentlemen:-

We, the undersigned, are opposed to the new road as petitioned for by E. A. Sanborn et al.; we are in favor of putting the old road in good condition. This can be done by side drainage, grading up and covering with cinders and gravel which has been proven by the cinders heeled during last winter to cover the worst place in the road.

We, the undersigned, further agree to donate the number of ~~days work~~ or its equivalent in money as set opposite our names.

SIGNER.

Manhattan Malting Co.

McKewin Mgr.

	Work with man and team ^{or}	Cash.	Material.
	One half work contributed by all others.		Cinders & gravel sufficient to cover road.
<i>J. F. White</i>	6 Six days	25 ⁰⁰	
<i>J. H. Drayton</i>	4 four days	41 ⁰⁰	
<i>W. H. Sales</i>	4 four days	20 ⁰⁰	
<i>J. H. Lemons</i>	4 four days	10 ⁰⁰	
<i>Walter White</i>	6	25 ⁰⁰	
<i>Joak Stecker</i>	3 three days		
<i>Bert Shave</i>	1 one day		
<i>Chas T White</i>			
<i>A. F. Gaudin</i>			
<i>Henry White</i>	6 Six days	25 ⁰⁰	
<i>J. F. Ogle</i>	6 Six days or	25 ⁰⁰	
<i>William Chestnut</i>	2 two days		
<i>Leslie Blinton</i>	3 three days		
<i>J. M. Green</i>	2 two days	2 ⁰⁰	
<i>R. M. Ballinger</i>			
<i>Ben T. Belle</i>	8	8 ⁰⁰	
<i>Henry T. Belle</i>	7 days	8 ⁰⁰	

Ebert. Bos. \$2⁰⁰/₁₀₀
G. J. Jansen. ~~2 days~~ \$3⁰⁰/₁₀₀-
Jon H. Bos ~~4 days~~ \$20.-
Henry Bos ~~2 days or 8 doll~~ 10 doll
Peter Duranear
John Weidenaar 10
Joseph Leach
Jas Bos \$2⁰⁰
John Workman 2 days \$8⁰⁰
L. P. van Dijken \$5⁰⁰
E. M. Davidson

5⁰⁰
111

Wm. Smith.
Eugene Buckley \$2⁰⁰
Robert Leach \$2⁰⁰
Frank J. [unclear] 3 days or 10⁰⁰-
Charles A. Holgate 2 days + Work
Alie Shodan
Jas. C. Campbell.
J. J. Herb.
E. J. Weidenaar 2 days \$8⁰⁰
Wm. Broekema
J. Kinnam 5⁰⁰

W. Hillman
Jacob Brankema
J. Scholten
Yahn Brankema \$3.00

James Veltkamp
C. Lucas
W. Hoekstra
W. Oldenburger
J. P. van Dyken \$3.00
P. P. van Dyken 3.00
J. Oelken \$4.00

Henry Klugkist
H. Klugkist \$2.00
Hannah Bos. \$5⁰⁰/₁₀₀ -
Cruse Ranch 15 da work
John Klugkist 3.00

Charles Holyst

John White six days at \$25-
J. O. Clark 4 days team \$5.00
Henry Hub.
J. H. Duffin \$5
McLind. wire Co
M. & Brown \$20⁰⁰/₁₀₀

John Pross \$10.⁰⁰

Fraud Manual 5.⁰⁰ or 25.⁰⁰ in Jean work

L. van Dijken 5.⁰⁰

J P van Heyken 3.⁰⁰

P. J. van Heyken 3.⁰⁰

Schalten Bros 4.⁰⁰

John Braukema 3.⁰⁰

PETITION FOR ROAD

TO THE HON. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, of Gallatin County, Montana:

The Undersigned, Your petitioners, Citizens of the United States, respectfully show and represent that they are residents of Road District No. 2, in the County of Gallatin State of Montana, where the road, hereafter petitioned for, is to be located, laid out and established, if this petition be granted; that the proposed road is a public convenience, and, we think, the public good requires it.

Your petitioners do respectfully ask and petition that a County Road, sixty feet in width, to be a public highway, to be laid out, located and established. and show:— (a) The general route of the proposed road; (b) over what lands it is proposed to be established; (c) who are the owners thereof; (d) whether such of them as can be found, consent thereto; (e) who of them do not consent; (f) the probable cost of the right-of-way where such consent is not had; (g) the necessity for and the advantages of the proposed road as follows, to-wit:

a

Beginning at the Southwest Corner of the Townsite of Manhattan, Montana; thence running south on the quarter section line, as near as may be practicable, four and one-half miles to the base or township line bounding Tp. 1 N. 3. E., on the south. Said proposed road there intersects a public highway running east and west on said township line.

b

See Exhibit A hereto attached and hereof made a part.

c

All the adjoining owners consent to the opening of this road except Manhattan Milling Company; John Box; John White; H. J. Jansen; J. Ardelg etc.

d

The probable cost of the right of way, where consent is not had will be about \$600.00

e

This road is a necessity to a large community lying to the south of Manhattan, for the reason that the present road is impassible during a large portion of the marketing season each fall. If the proposed road is opened it will be available and can be kept in good condition at all times of the year at a nominal expense to the County, for the reason that the soil is of better quality for roads.

f

NAMES:

- 1 E. A. Sauberson
- 2
- 3
- 4
- 5 J. M. Russell, M.D.

NAMES:

- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10

S. W. Swettland
Jan te Selle

Geo E. Johannsd

H. Bornhauf

Ringelmann
F. H. H. H.

Adelbert Strang
H. H. H.

E. J. Weidenaar

Mrs. A. B. H.

Wm. Ledbetter

J. H. H.

Frank House

B. A. H.

S. C. H.

James Churchill

Harry te Selle

George N. Leach

George Church

Alfred Leach
Still Huling

S. H. Perke

Walter H. H.

Harvey H. H.

Louis H. German

Walter Leach

Robert Leach

Jerry Weidenaar

(with proviso)

A. Te Selle

Augustus H. H.

J. H. H.

J. H. H.

George A. H.

Wm. H. H.

Edward E. Potter

Townsite
of
Manhattan

Sec 10
M.M. Co.

Sec 15
M.M. Co.

Sec 22
J.M. Co.

John
Kear

Sec 27
M.M. Co.

Sec 34
Jertelgta, Snow White

dena
Jeselle

G. J. Jansen

Proposed
line of
Road

Map of Portion of
Twp 1 N. R 3 E. Showing
Names and Properties
of
Abutting Owners.

Township line and Public Highway

Exhibit A

OFFICE OF

County Clerk and Recorder,

GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA.

Geo. E. Davis
HON. ~~J. L. PATTERSON~~,
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, Gallatin County, Montana.

DEAR SIR:—You are hereby notified that a petition for a County Road has been received in this office,
signed by *E. A. Sanborn et al*
residents of Road District No. 2

The petition above referred to, petitions that a Road be established, commencing at the
S. W. corner of the Townsite of Manhattan
Montana, thence running south on the 1/4 Section
line as near as may be practicable, 4 1/2 miles
to the base on Township line bounding
T. 1 N. 3 E. on the south, to intersect
with Coorsack.

You are hereby notified to appoint three Viewers to view the above proposed Road.

Yours, Very Respectfully,
W. A. Cameron
County Clerk and Recorder.

Dated at, Bozeman, Montana, this *1* day of *Feb* 190*4*.

OFFICE OF

The Board of County Commissioners,

GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA.

W. A. Cameron
MR. ~~E. V. BLANKENSHIP~~,
County Clerk, Gallatin County, Montana.

DEAR SIR:—In pursuance of the above notice, I hereby appoint:

C. M. Thorpe
Don Cameron
Matt Niebel

to act in behalf of the Board of County Commissioners as viewers of the above petitioned Road

Yours, Very Respectfully,
Geo. E. Davis
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, Gallatin County, Montana.

Dated at Bozeman, Montana, this *1st* day of *Feb*, 190*4*

Warrant for Road Viewers.

Copy

County Clerk's Office, }
Gallatin County, Montana. }

Mr. *C. M. Thorpe, Matt Naebel, & Dou Cameron*

You are hereby notified that you were duly appointed Road Viewer by Geo. E. Davis Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of Gallatin County, Montana, on the 1st day of February 190 4, to view and lay out a proposed road, as prayed for in the petition of E. A. Sanborn and others, described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the southwest corner of the Townsite of Manhattan, Montana, thence running south on the quarter section line, as near as may be practicable, four and one-half miles to the base or Township line bounding Township One North, Range Three East. Said proposed road there intersects a public highway running east and west on said Township line.

You are hereby ordered to meet, to be sworn according to law and assume the duties of your office, in company with yourselves, who were duly appointed as Viewers on said road by the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners on the 23rd day of February 190 4, ^{at 10¹⁵ O'Clock A.M.} commencing at the place designated in said petition as the starting point of the road sought to be established and proceed to view and lay out the same by setting stakes, blazing trees, turning furrows, or other appropriate monuments to the terminus named in said petition, by the most practical route that you in your judgment can find. You shall notify the resident owner or agent of land over which it passes, of the proposed route; ascertain whether such owner consents thereto and the amount of damages, if any, claimed or demanded for the right of way over the same. You shall estimate the actual damage to any land over which the proposed road passes and the cost of any bridges or grading necessary. You shall report the necessity for and the public convenience to be subserved by the highway, if opened, and whether the opening thereof or the change therein proposed should be made, and make and sign a report of your proceedings, as required by law.

Roads shall, in all cases, when practical, be laid out on subdivisional or section lines.

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand, at my office this 2nd day of February 190 4.

J. A. Cameron
County Clerk,

By _____ Deputy.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

D. Cameron

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 23 day
of Feb. 1904

C. M. Hoopes
Co. Surveyor.

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

C. M. Hoopes

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day
of February 1904

A. A. Cameron
Co. Clerk

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

Oath of Road Viewers.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin. } ss.

I, the undersigned, having been appointed a road viewer, do hereby solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially perform, according to law, the duties of ROAD VIEWER, as per instructions embodied in the notice of appointment by the Board of County Commissioners.

Matt Michel

28th

D. Cameron

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day

of *April* 190*4*.

C. M. Thorne

Co. Surveyor

This must be returned to the County Clerk after execution.

C. M. THORPE,
COUNTY SURVEYOR,
BOZEMAN, MONTANA.

BOZEMAN, MONTANA, March 15, 1904. 190

Mr.

Dear Sir:-

You are hereby notified that the viewing of the Sanborn
road from Manhattan South has been postponed until April 20th.

Please be at home on the date as the Viewers would like to
see you regarding the location of the above road through your land

Respectfully,

Matt Noble,
Donald Cameron, Viewers
C. M. Thorpe.

Bozeman, Montana, Feb. 17, 1904.

Dear Sir:-

You are hereby notified that we, the undersigned
Lead Viewers appointed by the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Gallatin, State of Montana, to view and mark out a pro-
posed new road as prayed for in the petition of E. A. Sanborn and
others will meet for such view on the 23d day of Feb. at 10 o'-
clock A. M. at the point designated in said petition as the start-
ing point of said proposed road, which is described as follows
to wit:-

Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Townsite of Manhattan,
the same being the center of Section 10, T. 1 N., R. 3 E.,
thence South on the quarter section line, as near as practicable,
four and one half miles through the South 1/2 of Section 10 and
through the centers of Sections 15, 22, 27 and 34 of said Township
and Range and intersecting an East and West road on the South line
of said Township.

You are requested to be present at such viewing.

Wm. Cameron

Wm. H. Jones

Wm. H. Jones

Viewers.

Bozeman, Montana, Feb. 17, 1904.

A copy of the notice hereto attached was, on the above date, sent by registered mail to the following property owners along the line of said proposed road:

Manhattan Malting Co.	Manhattan.
Jerry Weidenaar	•
John Bos	•
G. J. Jansen	•
J. Tertelgta	•
Lena TeSelle	•
Jno. White	Bozeman

REPORT OF ROAD VIEWERS.

ROAD NO. 238

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA:

We, the undersigned Road Viewers, consisting of Donald Cameron & C.M. ^{view} ~~Thompson~~ two of the viewers appointed to a proposed road running south from the S.W. Corner of the Townsite of Manhattan a distance of 4 1/2 miles say that on the 23^d day of Feb 1904 we met at the starting point of the proposed road and on account of deep snow adjourned until Apr 28 1904.

to ~~as described in the annexed petition, say,~~ That on the 28th day of April

A. D., 1904 we assembled at the place designated in the petition, as the starting point of such proposed road and proceeded to view the same, and submit the following report:

1. The width of the proposed road, the description of the center line of the same, the length, how defined, the marks and sources, grades, character of ground, description of the land and owners of the same, over which the proposed road passes, and probable cost of constructing the said road, as follows:

The width of the proposed road is 60 feet.
 The description of the center line of the same is as follows to-wit:- Beginning at the S.W. Corner of the Townsite of Manhattan, the same being the Center of Section 10 T. 1 N. R. 3 E. thence south along the N & S. 1/4 sec line of Secs 10 & 15 to the top of hill north of the Moorland ditch, thence running south westerly crossing said ditch at the point where the present road crosses said ditch, thence south easterly and south along the west side of said ditch to near the South side of said section 15 thence leaving said ditch and running west of J. Weidenaar's buildings and south to the west side of said Moorland ditch, thence southerly along the west side of said ditch through the N.W. 1/4 of Sec. 22 said T. & R. to the north & south 1/4 sec line of said Sec. 22, thence south along said 1/4 sec line through said Sec. 22 and the N & S. 1/4 sec line of Sec 27 to the said Moorland ditch thence leaving said line and running west around the bend in said ditch back to said line, thence south along said line to where said ditch crosses said line, thence southerly keeping west of said ditch to the N & S. 1/4 sec. line of section 34 said T. & R. thence south along said line to the South line of said Section 34 the same being the terminus of said proposed road. ^{where said line follows said ditch} The length of the proposed road is 4 1/2 miles. ^{the same is 200 yds from the ditch} The line of the proposed

road when the same follows the 1/4 section
line is defined by the U.S. Sur. Courses.
The grades will be very light most of the road
being on level ground.

The character of the ground is excellent for
road building.

See accompanying sketch for names of land
owners, & lands over which the proposed road
passes.

The probable cost of constructing the proposed road
for bridges, culverts, & grading is \$400.00

2. The names of the land owners who consent to give the right of way, and we hereto attach their written consent, as follows:

3. The names of the land owners who do not consent, and the amount of damages claimed by each, as follows:

Manhattan Matting Co.		
J. Weidenaar	\$1,000.00	and fines \$130.00 total \$1,130.00
Hannah Boss	\$100.00	which covers all expense of fines
J. no. F. White	100.00	" " " " " "
E. Boss	400.00	" " " " " "
John White	65.00	
Lena Te Sells	200.00	provided she give 60 ft.
B. J. Johnson	35.00	

4. The estimate of damages in excess of benefits to the owner of any land over which it is proposed to run the highway, as follows:

To the Manhattan Matting Co.	\$1,000.00
To J. Weidenaar	330.00
To Hannah Boss	50.00
To John White	100.00
To E. Boss	190.00
To John White - benefits equal to	
To Lena Te Sells	70.00
To B. J. Johnson	35.00
	TOTAL \$1,775.00

5. The following facts, bearing upon the subject, which may be of importance to the Board:

We find the proposed road will give an outlet for several settlers, that all the travel to Manhattan from the south west will be shortened 1 1/2 miles each way, while the distance to Manhattan from the South east will not be increased. That a large section south of Manhattan is cutoff from Manhattan by the impassable condition of the present road during a portion of the year. That the proposed road can be constructed and maintained for much less expense than the present road can be put in condition for travel. The old road could with small expense be put in condition for light travel.

We believe said road to be practical and of public utility and necessity and do recommend the establishment of the same.

Dated April 29 1904 A. D., 189

D Cameron
 Matt Diebel
 C. M. Thorne

Road Viewers.

Bozeman, Montana, May 27th, 1904.

Mr. ^{Weidman} Jerry Weidman, John Ben, Manhattan Malting Co. G. J. Jansen,
Manhattan, Mont. J. Ter Zelgte, Lena Tr Selle, and John White,

In the notice mailed to you the fourth of this month regarding the time that the Board of County Commissioners will consider the road petitioned for by E.A. Sanborn and others, through an error, I said it would be Monday, June 8th, 1904, when the notice should have read ~~Monday~~ Wednesday, June 8th, 1904, at 2.00 O'Clock, P.M.

Very truly

A. A. Cameron

County Clerk.

Above notice mailed to above parties May 27, 1904.

A. A. Cameron
County Clerk

County Clerk's Office.
Bozeman, Mont., May 4th, 1904.

Mr _____

Manhattan, Mont.

Dear Sir:-

You are hereby notified that at an adjourned regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners held Monday, May 2nd, 1904, they instructed me to notify all the land owners along the road petitioned for by E.A. Sanborn and others, that the Board will consider all claims for damages, objections to granting said petition, etc, on Monday, June 8th, 1904, at 2.00 O'Clock, P.M.

Respectfully

Co. Clerk.

The above notice was mailed Monday, May 4th, 1904, to the following property owners along said proposed road.

J. A. Cameron

Co. Clerk

Manhattan Malting Co.	Manhattan.
Jerry Weidenaar	"
John Bos	"
G. J. Jansen	"
J. Ter Telgte	"
Lena Te Selle	"
John White	"

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 60 feet for a Right of Way for a County Road, ~~through~~ along the East side of the SW 1/4 of Sec. 34 T-1N, R. 3 E. and 60 feet west of the ditch at the N.E. Corner of said SW 1/4

as viewed and ~~surveyed~~ by Donald Cameron, Matt, Nibel + C.M. Thors on the 29 day of April 1904. And hereby agree to place my fences on said lines ~~without charge to the County.~~ for the sum of \$200.00

Signed Lena Te Selle

Dated at _____ this 29 day of April 1904

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin, } ss. On this 29th day of April
A. D. 1904, before me Co Surveyor
in and for said County, came Lena Te Selle

who is personally known to me to be the person.... described in and who signed the annexed consent for right of way and acknowledged to me that ...he had executed the same freely and voluntarily, for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand the day and year first above written.

C.M. Thors
Co Surveyor

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I **Hereby Agree**, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way
for a County Road, ~~through~~ or along the West side of S.E. 1/4 of Sec
22 T. 1 N. R 3 E

as viewed ~~and surveyed~~ by Math. Mabel D. Cameron + C.M. Thorne on

on the 28 + 29 day of April 1904 And hereby agree to

place my fences on said lines ~~without charge to the County.~~ for the sum of \$100.00 provided satisfactory
arrangements can be made with the other land owner
along the proposed way. Signed J. F. White

Dated at _____ this 28 day of April 1904

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin, } ss. On this 28th day of April
A. D. 1904, before me County Surveyor
in and for said County, came J. F. White

who is personally known to me to be the person... described in and who signed the annexed consent
for right of way and acknowledged to me that ...he had executed the same freely and voluntarily,
for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand the day and year first above written.
C. M. Thorne
Co Surveyor

To the County of Gallatin, State of Montana:

I Hereby Agree, and consent to give 30 feet for a Right of Way
for a County Road, ~~through~~ or along the West side of the S 1/2 of S.E. 1/4
of Sec. 34 T. 1 N. R 3 E.

Sec. _____, T. _____, R. _____
as viewed ~~and surveyed~~ by Donald Cameron, Matt Nibel & C.M. Thorpe

on the 29 day of April 1904. And hereby agree to

place my fences on said lines ~~without charge to the County~~ for the sum of \$35.00 the fence not to be
moved until after the growing crop is harvested

Signed _____

Dated at _____ this 29 day of _____ 1904

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

STATE OF MONTANA, }
County of Gallatin, } ss.

On this _____ day of _____

A. D. 1904, before me _____

in and for said County, came _____

who is personally known to me to be the person described in and who signed the annexed consent
for right of way and acknowledged to me that he had executed the same freely and voluntarily,
for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand the day and year first above written.

REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT.

Form No. 1548.

Received from the Postmaster at Bozeman, Mont.
(Delivering office.)

Registered ^(Letter) ~~(Parcel)~~ No. 320 from Bozeman, Mont.
(Office of origin.)

Addressed to Don Cameron
(Name of addressee.)

Date FEB 3 1904
(Date of delivery.)

When delivery is made to an agent of the addressee, both addressee's name and agent's signature must appear in this receipt.

Don Cameron
(Signature or name of addressee.)

(Signature of addressee's agent.)

A registered article must not be delivered to anyone but the addressee, except upon the addressee's written order. When the above receipt has been properly signed, it must be postmarked with name of delivering office and actual date of delivery and mailed to its address, without envelope or postage.

REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT.

Form No. 1548.

Received from the Postmaster at Bozeman, Mont.
(Delivering office.)

Registered ^(Letter) ~~(Parcel)~~ No. 321 from Bozeman, Mont.
(Office of origin.)

Addressed to Matt Diebel
(Name of addressee.)

Date FEB 3 1904
(Date of delivery.)

When delivery is made to an agent of the addressee, both addressee's name and agent's signature must appear in this receipt.

Matt Diebel
(Signature or name of addressee.)

(Signature of addressee's agent.)

A registered article must not be delivered to anyone but the addressee, except upon the addressee's written order. When the above receipt has been properly signed, it must be postmarked with name of delivering office and actual date of delivery and mailed to its address, without envelope or postage.

REGISTRY RETURN RECEIPT.

Form No. 1548.

Received from the Postmaster at Bozeman, Mont.
(Delivering office.)

Registered ^(Letter) ~~(Parcel)~~ No. 322 from Bozeman, Mont.
(Office of origin.)

Addressed to C. M. Thayer
(Name of addressee.)

Date _____, 1904
(Date of delivery.)

When delivery is made to an agent of the addressee, both addressee's name and agent's signature must appear in this receipt.

C. M. Thayer
(Signature or name of addressee.)

(Signature of addressee's agent.)

A registered article must not be delivered to anyone but the addressee, except upon the addressee's written order. When the above receipt has been properly signed, it must be postmarked with name of delivering office and actual date of delivery and mailed to its address, without envelope or postage.

4 3 2 1
9 10 11 12
16 15 14 13
21 22 23 24
28 27 26 25
33 34 35 36



M.M. Co.

E.
S.
R.
M.
T.

M.M. Co.

M.M. Co.

J. WEIDENHAR JOHN BOSS.

HANNAH BOSS

JNO. F. WHITE

PROPOSED ROAD
MORELAND DITCH
Co.

M.M.

E. BOSS

JNO. WHITE.

LINA TE SELLE

G.J. JANSON.